
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 6/17/2013 11:08:29 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Nice meeting you! 

Laura, 

It was a great time! Hope you had a nice weekend as well... 

Lunch next week sounds good. Send me an invite. 

Have a good week, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 



From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: Nice meeting you! 

That is so nice of you to follow up! 

Tara Kaushik wasn't there, at least not when I was. And 1 really only know Victoria Fleming, 
so I enjoyed meeting the others as well. 

I enjoyed it. 

Hope you had a good weekend. 

I want you to meet Shilpa Ramaiya, my colleague in Reg Rcl. (At least I don't think you've 
met her.) She handles proceedings and is fantastic. We work closely together. Any chance for 
lunch this Thursday, next Monday or Wednesday, for example? 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:32 AM 
To: 'TKaushik@manatt.com'; 'laurameadors@skta.com'; 'atencate@rsgrp.com'; 
'sgraham@navigant.com'; 'Jennifer.Canseco@dnvkema.com'; 

I Redacted _ " _ _ _ I Doll, Laura 
Subject: Nice meeting you! 

Ladies, 

Redacted 

Great meeting all of you last Friday. I really enjoyed our discussion and hearing all of your 
stories. Hope to get a chance to see you all again soon. In the meantime, see below my contact 
information. Please forward along if I've missed anyone. 

Work e-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

Work phone: 415-703-2274 

Personal e-mail: Redacted 

Linkedln: www.linkedin.com/in/malashenko/ 
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All the best, 

Liza 

PS: Please feel free to reach out if I can be of help. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 
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